LOOP GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

August 15th, 2017; 7:00pm

Call to Order: Crystal Monsess

Time: 7:06 p.m.

In Attendance: Mrs. Dike, Crystal Monsess, Natalie Wallin, Lori Hatteberg, Emily Friestad, Brooke Jacobs, Sally Wallin, Meghan Seiberlich, Dr. Rustman,

Secretary's Minutes: Motion to approve March general meeting minutes by Dr. Rustman; 2nd by Meghan Seiberlich. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Fund balances as of August 15th were \$8,761.16 for general and \$3,871.10 for technical. Motion to approve treasurer report by Brooke Jacobs; 2nd by Lori Hatteberg. Motion carried.

Old Business:

- 1. Teacher Items: None
- 2. Uniforms:
 - a. Track: continued. More options will be presented.
 - b. Scholastic Bowl: continued.
- **3.** Laptops (6-8 needed for the Jr. High): They were ordered today, and paid for with left over Walk-a-thon funds. These will arrive soon to accommodate the Jr. High need.

New Business:

- 1. **Open House:** Set for the first day of school at 6:30pm. LOOP will provide refreshments. Brooke Jacobs is chairman. Sally Wallin will email the list of volunteers and Brooke will coordinate. It was mentioned, in the future it may be a nice idea to host a meet and greet before the first day of school. There students could drop off supplies, and familiarize themselves with their classroom and teachers.
- 2. **Update Technology Sign:** Lori Hatteberg has agreed to update the technology thermometer. She will make it reflect our achievements the past year, bring it current, and it will allow for future benchmarks to be reached and recorded.
- 3. Old Cheerleading Uniforms: There are several cheerleading uniforms left that didnd sell during registration. We plan to sell them at Open House. Another idea would be if we could repurpose them into something to sell during Santa Shop..., possibly pillows.
- 4. Concession:
 - a. Schedule: Emily Friestad has received the forms, and is working on a concession schedule for volleyball and soccer. This will be sent home the first day of school. Sally Wallin will open for soccer, and Brooke Jacobs will close. Janet Long will open for Volleyball.
 - **b.** Sign-up for non-sport parents to volunteer: There will be a sign-up sheet at Open House for anyone who would like to volunteer. This will allow parents to choose their own slots/dates, instead of them being assigned. It will be mentioned that anyone is welcome to sign up and work a shift, even if you have no students in sports. A new

idea was to allow a student to work during games provided there is at least one adult working as well. It would be necessary to assign an age limit in order to be eligible.

- **c. Question about refraining:** Each sport parent is responsible to work two concession slots per player in each sport. It is up to the parent to find a replacement if they are unable to work their designated slot.
- **d. Popcorn Machine:** We have leftover popcorn from baseball/softball. Mrs. Myre has offered to loan us her popcorn machine to use for concessions until we use up the popcorn. Procedures will need to be updated to add machine cleaning.
- 5. Teacher Items: None.

Comments/Questions: The old gym speaker was put on eBay and didnd sell. Natalie Wallin will contact KC Fair representatives, and ask if they would have use for it.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Sally Wallin; 2nd by Brooke Jacobs. Meeting was adjourned at 8:39 p.m.